From:

To: Helios Renewable Energy
Subject: Interested Party Reference number: -
Date: 15 October 2025 15:06:03

You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important

Dear Sir or Madam,

Thank you for your letter of 15 October 2025 notifying all Interested Parties of the SoS's letter
request for information dated 26 September 2025. In reference to this, | can confirm that Leeds
City Council has no comments to make on the project.

Kind regards

Development Management Team Leader for Minerals, Energy and Waste Planning

Leeds City Council

Join us for Monkey Madness at Tropical World
Swing into the October half term with a wild adventure from 25 October - 2 November.

Find out more here:https://tropicalworld.leeds.gov.uk/tropical-world-events

The information in this email (and any attachment) may be for the intended recipient only. If you know
you are not the intended recipient, please do not use or disclose the information in any way and
please delete this email (and any attachment) from your system.

The Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail.

Legal notice: Leeds City Council contracts on the basis of a formal letter, contract or order form. An e-
mail from Leeds City Council will not create a contract unless it clearly and expressly states
otherwise. For further information please refer to: https://www.leeds.gov.uk/councillors-and-

democracy/council-constitution
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